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January 31, 2012

Honorable Gregory B. Jaczko, Chairman
United States Nuciear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

SUBJECT: Lack of Progress by State of California in Resolving Incompatibility Issues
Dear Chairman Jaczko;

The Commissioners of the Southwestemn Low-Level Radioactive Waste Commission (Commission) have reviewed your
staffs August 8, 2011 letter on this subject and asked me to express our disappointment with NRC's position. Our
Commission has asked you to contact the Govemnor and Attomey General of the State of California to resolve the
incompatibility issue that exists in Califomia’s statute, Health and Safety Code Section 115261. Your staff informed our
Commission that NRC is using the IMPEP process to follow the States progress and has not identified "any performance
or compliance issues in Califomia that warrant NRC contact with the Governor or the Attorney General at this time."

Our Commission is equally discouraged by NRC's use of the IMPEP process to follow up and correct the incompatibility
issue. We believe this issue merits a higher level of attention. That the incompatibility exists is a fact. The statute with
the incompatible language, Health and Safety Code section 115261, has existed since September 12, 2002. NRC
determined that the language at issue is incompatible in NRC letter dated August 20, 2007. In that letter NRC
recommended the CA Radiologic Heaith Branch address the incompatibility stating: "Califomia may resolve these
comments through revision or interpretation of State law. NRC will accept interpretations provided by the State Attomey
General..." For over four years, the Radiologic Health Branch has been unable to get the attention of the Attorney
General to correct the issue.

Our Commission has repeatedly asked the Govermnor of CA to take action to no avail. He wouldn't even answer our letters,
an affront that did not go unnoticed by me and the Commissioners from North Dakota and South Dakota given language
in our Compact which states: "Each party state may rely on the good faith performance of the other party states to perform
those acts which are required by this compact to provide regional disposal facilities...." (Public Law 100-712, Sec. 5, Art
4(f)(6)). In any case, aimost 10 years have passed since enactment of the statute and almost 5 years have passed since
NRC asked the CA Radiologic Health Branch to correct the issue. It is our opinion that the use of the IMPEP process will
only further delay resolution.

Your staff takes the position that "States in the Southwestern Low-Level Radioactive Waste Compact have current options
for the disposal of Class A waste, and ... additional options for the disposal of Class A, B, and C waste may be available in
the near future,” specifically the Clive facility in Utah and the soon to be operational WCS facility in Texas. In other words
you imply our Commission has adequate disposal capacity and should "not be rocking the boat" about furthering the
development of a Califomia facility. Arguably you are comect but will that capacity be available in the future when the
people of Utah and Texas start complaining about their States being the nation's low-level radioactive waste (LLRW)
dumping sites as has occurred in the past at other now closed sites? Or, will there be adequate capacity available should
a disaster such as occurred in Japan with the recent tsunami happen here? Qur Commission firmly believes that it is in
NRC's best interest to encourage further development of regional disposal facilities.

Your staff also states that NRC is not aware of any prospective applicant for a CA LLRW disposal facility license and that
if one shows up, there is ample time for CA to amend the incompatible language in section 115261. For your information,
the California Legislature already attempted to repeal the offending statute in early 2003 (AB 926) but failed. Furthermore,
our Commission argues that the existing statutory language is what is keeping potential applicants from applying.
Comment, We believe that the cumrent law is so chilling that no applicant will apply for a license on the chance that the
legislature wilt change the law. _ '

The primary duty of the SWLLRWC is to ensure that LLRW are safely disposed of and managed within the region.
Development of a LLRW disposal facility in our region is long overdue. It is important to remove any impediments that
stand in the way of such development. NRC is in a superior position to make this happen. Again, Chairman Jaczko,



please contact the Govemnor and/or Attomey General of the State of California to resolve the incompatibility issue that
exists in California's Health and Safety Code Section 115261.

Sincerely,
M 4 %//L’/

Aubrey V. Gadwin, Chaiman
Southwestern Low-Level Radicactive Waste Commission

CC: AZ, CA, ND, SD Governors
SWLLRWC Commissioners



